# Mai Hamid Ahmed Hamid

riyadh, saudi +966538606964 | maihamid78@gmail.com

### **Personal Details**

Position: Laboratory specialist

## Objective

Organised and dependable Laboratory specialist with 7 years of experience ,Substantial knowledge of laboratory tests (Chemistry , Microbiology, Hematology, Immunology , Parasitology and Molecular) , Careful to follow procedures and detailed in preparing reports for clinicians. Reliable in maintaining and calibrating equipment

## Education

• Karary University
Medical Laboratory Sciences\_Microbiology

 Institute of endemic diseases University of Khartoum Qualifying year for M.Sc 2019

## Experience

## • Sinnar Teaching Hospital-Emergency department

2022 - 2024

Laboratory specialist

- Labelled and organised samples to guarantee order and efficiency.
- Prepared laboratory specimens and samples for efficient, accurate testing processes.
- Conducted chemical analysis of blood, urine .
- Operated, maintained and calibrated lab equipment, consistently meeting accuracy and schedule targets.
- Checked the accuracy of results through detailed analysis of findings.
- Followed quality control procedures to maintain sample integrity.
- Recorded all data and results accurately and responsibly.

### Sinnar Teaching Hospital

2020 - 2022

Dialysis center

- Calibrated laboratory equipment for accurate analysis and results.
- Analysed samples of biological material for chemical content or reaction.
- •Analysed chemical and biological specimens with precision for accurate results.
- Performed testing procedures according to agreed laboratory protocols.
- Operated and calibrated spectrophotometers, calorimeters, flame photometers and computer-controlled analysers.
- Reported results to medical practitioners and other health professionals.

Al-Araki Hospital 2021 - 2022

Reference specialized lab

- Omderman Military Hospital Department of Microbioloy
  - Culture of blood, cerebrospinal fluid (CSF), stool, tissue and other human samples for aerobic, anaerobic, mycobacterial and fastidious bacterial species as well as fungus
  - Molecular diagnostic testing for viurses.
  - Stained and marked cellular changes and abnormalities with accuracy.
  - Recorded analysis data from tests and clinical results for reliable recordkeeping

## **Skills**

- Infection control procedures
- Conversant with all Microsoft office application, data entry
- Good Laboratory Practice knowledge

#### Licenses

- Classification of the Saudi Commission for Medical Specialties
- Sudanese National Council for Medical & Health Professions License, (Full Registration).